Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Charles Richards, Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock, and Roy Bailey.

Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Sheriff, W. G. Smith, Attorney David House were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order, followed with prayer and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The chair was turned over to Clerk Wise for the election of a new chairman and vice-chairman.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Hires, and duly carried to elect Charles Richards as Chairman.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock to elect Roy Bailey as vice-chairman, but this motion died for the lack of a second.

A motion was then made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to elect Ronald Wood as Vice-Chairman.

A motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to adopt a resolution requesting the Governor to declare Calhoun County a disaster area due to Hurricane Kate. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK, PAGE 20, SECTION H).

A motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to adjourn.

There being no further business to come before this body, they did then adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

CHARLES RICHARDS, Chairman

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING

DECEMBER 3, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this day in regular session with the following memebers present to wit: Chairman Charles Richards, Commissioners Ronald Wood, Emmanuel Hires, Drew Peacock, and Roy Bailey.

Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Sheriff W. G. Smith, Attorney, David House, were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order, followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock, and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to approve the minutes, as read.

The Kinard Community re-roofing project was discussed, and continued.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to advertise for a mechanic for the Road Department.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Hires, and duly carried to pay time and half  $(1\frac{1}{2})$  for overtime to employees that worked during Hurricane Kate, since all overtime has to be approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Commissioner Peacock stated the men deserve the overtime pay, for their work, but think the Board of County Commissioners should first check with the Fair Labor Standards Act for the legatity if it should be overtime pay or compt. time, at  $1\frac{1}{2}$  time.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to issue a license to carr y a firearm to Melvina Halley.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried for committees that are appointed shall present findings of fact and recommendations concerning all projects assigned to it. Such findings and recommendations shall be made to the Board and and shall be considered advisory pending final action of the Board of County Commissioners. All purchases of machinery or equipment shall be by Board approval.

There being no further business to come before this Board, a motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to adjourn. They did then adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk

CHARLES RICHARDS, Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

MINUTES OF MEETING

DECEMBER 17, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following memebers present, to: wit: Chairman Charles Richards, Commissioners Emmanuel Hires, Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock, and Roy Bailey. Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Richards and followed with prayer by Commissioner Wood, and

The minutes of December 3, 1985 were read.

pledge of allegiance to the flag.

A motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to accept the m inutes of December 3, 1985, as read.